



## **PENRYN TOWN COUNCIL**

### **SECTION 106 STEERING GROUP**

**Wednesday 27 February 2013, 7.00 p.m., Town Hall, Penryn**

#### **AGENDA**

- Councillors:** Mrs Gill Grant (Chairman)  
Mark Snowdon (Vice-Chairman)  
Mrs Beverley Hulme  
Mrs Mary May
- Co-Optees:** Andrew Marston  
Martin Northern  
Christopher Smith
- Substitutes:** Councillor Ted Wilkes for Councillor Mark Snowdon  
Councillor Tony Martin for Councillor Mrs Mary May

- 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**
- 3. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 28 JANUARY 2013**  
To approve and sign as a correct record Minutes numbered 21 to 31 of the meeting of the Section 106 Steering Group held on 28 January 2013
- 4. UPDATE ON PUBLIC OPEN SPACE CONTRIBUTIONS**  
To receive an update from Donald Martin, Public Space Officer, Cornwall Council on outstanding Section 106 contributions for public open space
- 5. PRIORITY SETTING**  
To agree list of priority projects for unallocated Section 106 contributions
- 6. COMMERCIAL ROAD**  
To discuss options and aims for Commercial Road
- 7. NEXT STEPS**  
To agree the items for the agenda of the next meeting and any actions to be taken
- 8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING**  
To agree a date for the next meeting